



+90 (532) 666 35 19



canbatuerdem@gmail.com



www.canbatuerdem.com

#### LANGUAGES

TURKISH ENGLISH

ITALIAN

#### COURSES

Enterprise Design Patterns & Architectures
OOP Principles & Design Patterns

### SKILLS

Leadership

Coaching & Career Planning

Project & Time Management

Crisis Management

Cloud Systems and Virtualization

Network and Information Security

Enterprise Architecture

Service Oriented Architecture

Algorithm & Database Design

Network Planning & Design

.Net Framework (C#)

# CAN BATU ERDEM

CHIEF SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

# **ABOUT ME**

Full-stack architect/engineer with extensive experience in '.Net Framework' and enterprise application development whose passion lies in building great products while enabling others to perform their roles more effectively. Hardworking, self-starter with excellent analytical, problem-solving, and communication skills.

#### **EDUCATION**

2006 - 2011

COMPUTER ENGINEERING Istanbul Commerce University, Turkey

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2020 - Now

## CHIEF SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

DOA Software, Turkey

Besides my main tasks which are managing hiring process, overseeing development and leading the development team, I have created a generic API layer for integrations and participated in EDI and IATA integrations.

2018 - 2020

# IT APPLICATION ANALYSIS EXPERT

UniCredit, Italy

First of all, completed a nearly impossible project which is HR Transformation of UniCredit Italy against all odds. Recruited and directed development team. Guided infrastructure team. Prepared internal development standards. Compiled emergency procedure for production environment. Besides managerial responsibilities take the roles of Microsoft SQL Server DBA and Security Expert.

2016 - 2017

#### O17 CHIEF SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

BIS Cozum, Turkey

Managed framework team and assembled mobile application team under my management. Put in use cloud technologies (Amazon AWS, Microsoft Azure, and Office 365) and virtualization technologies (VMware ESX, Hyper V).

2012 - 2016

#### SOFTWARE ARCHITECT

BIS Cozum, Turkey

Developed frameworks (Colossus, Dionysus and Ares) which are unique in Turkey and only successful examples could be seen in high budget companies like Microsoft and IBM. These products still currently in use at large companies like Yapı Kredi, Akbank, İş Bankası, Borusan. Developed a custom ORM layer in harmony with the projects and the habits of the developers. Put in service technologies like TFS and Communication Server (Lync). Provided consultancy service to Yapı Kredi more than two years.